Community Council Meeting Minutes

October 20, 2022

Members in Attendance: Tana Chipp, JeNae Clegg, Charles Corsi, Cheri Wilkins, Morgan Wilkins, Heather Spring, Mindi Goodwin, Heidi Valdez,

1. Welcome & Review minutes from previous meeting

• JeNae Clegg reviewed minutes from the previous meeting.

JeNae Clegg Motioned to Approve the minutes, Heather Spring seconded

2. Review Current trustland goals and current spending

- The current budget is approximately \$66,000 to put into people (staff) and into programs like IXL and Dreambox.
- Trustland Goals:
 - 80% of students in grades K-6 will score 80% or higher on End of Year (EOY) assessments using identified grade level Essential Learning Targets in Mathematics.
 - 100% of students in Kindergarten will show 0.40 on Acadience Composite
 End of Year (EOY) test compared to Beginning of Year (BOY) test.
 - 100% of Students in First and Second grade will show 5 points of growth in automaticity on the PAST assessment.
 - 80% of students in grades 3-6 will show typical or above typical growth from Beginning of Year (BOY) to End of Year (EOY) on Acadience composite score.
- According to the School Report Card sent out by the State of Utah Washington Terrace Elementary's 2022 RISE scores in ELA, Math, and Science are very close to those of the district.
 - The RISE Scores increased from 2021 to 2022
 - In ELA there was a 4.2% increase, Math there was a 8.3% increase,
 Science there was a 3.8% increase.

3. ESSER Money Update

- ESSER III
 - The state has allotted more ESSER monies, approximately \$50 per student. With these funds we would like to do the following.

- We need more support for improving our student's achievement in Math and Reading. We would like to hire an aid to assist with small group instruction, tutoring, and other to help improve our students academic success. This will cost approximately \$20,000.
- We will also use approximately \$2,000 for Professional Development for our teachers and staff to improve our practices that will directly benefit our students. We plan to use more of the research based program called 95% Group.
 - Kindergarten and First grade has been doing the 95% Group since last year.
 - With the assistance of the school reading specialist Second grade and Third Grade will begin using the 95% Group program this year.

4. Title 1 Update (from TITLE 1 plan)

- Behavior Goal:
 - At the end of each quarter we will compare the collected data on office referrals, think win-win time sheets, and positive rewards and they will show a five to one or greater ratio for positives to negatives.
- Learning Goal:
 - 100% of students will show a four-point growth from the beginning of the year to the end of the year on the PAST Data.

5. Upcoming meeting scheduled:

January 12, 2023 March 2, 2023

6. Other items of business:

- Through some generous funding from the district we were able to hire a half day Fifth Grade teacher. This will help ease the size of their classes in some of the core subjects.
- The kids are loving the "New Line panels" that were purchased over the summer for a few of the classrooms. These are similar to SMART boards. They were installed first in the 4th, 5th and 6th grade classrooms.

JeNae Clegg motioned to adjourn the meeting. Cheri Wilkins & Heather Spring seconded. Meeting adjourned.